
 

 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON   DOUG BURTON   

   DIRECTOR 

   ENGINEERING  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

101 East Vine St., Suite 400, Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3410 Phone / 859.258.3458 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 
 

 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:  Doug Burton, Director 

  Division of Engineering 

  

DATE:   March 7, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Town Branch Park Access Improvements Project 

  Contract 63-2023 

Purchase Order No. LF00200091 

Change Order No.5 

 

 

 

Request:  Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 5 with Marrillia Design and Construction 

Inc., in the amount of $129,913.00 for The Town Branch Park Access Improvements Project.  

 

Purpose of Request: The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to address several construction 

issues as enumerated in the Change Order Justification for Change. In summary: Conflicts with two 

different existing Kentucky Utilities buried duct banks that led to extensive project delays; sawcutting 

decorative sidewalk joints on the new pedestrian bridge to match the sidewalk joint pattern on the adjacent 

sidewalks; and repair of roadway base failures on W. High Street.  

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

The cost for this FY is:  $129,913.00 

The cost for future FY is:  N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes. The funds are budgeted in the following account: 

  

Fund  Dept ID Sec Acct Project 

1105 303202 3251 91715 TB_PARK2_2023 
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